
From: scottobrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: Ron Power
Subject: Re: Resume for Peter Tsekouras, P.Eng.
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:13:40 PM

Absolutely. Will be a bit later this afternoon if that's ok.
Have to get back to Groupe Gilbert for a bit post Astaldi
weekly meeting. 

Like to chat about Turpin and 0008/0009 a bit more too.

Scott

Scott O'Brien

Project Manager - Muskrat Falls Generation

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570-5987 c. 709-764-6537

e. ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

On Apr 13, 2015, at 3:11 PM, Ron Power
<RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca> wrote:

good - I would like to talk to you later re my plans for Ed and
hopefully Peter

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 13, 2015, at 2:39 PM, Scott O'Brien
<ScottOBrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca> wrote:

Yes, definitely.
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Scott O'Brien

Project Manager - Muskrat Falls Generation

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570-5987 c. 709-764-6537

e. ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

 

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you
done today so that nobody gets hurt?

Ron Power---04/13/2015 02:01:48 PM---Scott - I would like to
bring Peter to our office for a meet and greet etc.. this
Wednesday. Can yo

 

 

From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Scott O'Brien/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,

Cc: Robert Woolgar/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Jason Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 04/13/2015 02:01 PM

Subject: Fw: Resume for Peter Tsekouras, P.Eng.

 

 

Scott - I would like to bring Peter to our office for a meet and greet etc.. this
Wednesday. Can you be available ?

 

Ron Power

General Project Manager

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 7097374245 c. 7097468498 f. 7097540787
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e. RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

 

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you
done today so that nobody gets hurt?

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 04/13/2015 01:30 PM -----

 

From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Scott O'Brien/NLHydro@nlhydro,

Date: 04/10/2015 08:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: Resume for Peter Tsekouras, P.Eng.

 

 

 

Scott - this person is high caliber and wants to come
on the job at the MF site. Ed speaks very

highly of him. Jason and I chatted with him today.
 Different (much higher) caliber than Flavio. Ed has
worked with him for years. He is an independent but
would come in through PMX. Ed is excited that he may
come on the job. I am considering him for ACM and
moving Ed to CM. He and Ed would work out the
rotations etc.. - this would free me up a lot. Let's
chat later.

 

 

 

 

 

Sent from my iPad

 

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Ron Power" <RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Date: April 8, 2015 at 5:25:27 PM ADT

To: "Jason Kean" <JasonKean@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Subject: Fw: Resume for Peter Tsekouras, P.Eng.

 

Jason - I would like for you and I to have a chat with Peter. Are
you available to do this on Friday ?
 

thanks
 

(See attached file: PTsekouras_2015.pdf)

 

 

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 04/08/2015 05:24 PM ---
--

 

From: Ed Bush <ebush@pmx.ca>

To: "RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca"
<RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

Date: 03/16/2015 04:46 PM

Subject: Resume for Peter Tsekouras, P.Eng.

 

 

 

 

Hi Ron;

 

I have attached the resume for one of our Senior Project Managers, Peter
Tsekouras, for your consideration.
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Peter is a civil engineer with over 32 years’ experience in the areas of project
and construction management. We have worked with him prior to forming our
company since the late 1990’s and he has worked as part of our firm since
shortly after we went out on our own in 2007. He is a key member of our PMX
team.

 

Peter is a skilled and effective manager and a real team player. He brings a
diverse range of experience having worked in the worlds of general contracting
and as an owners representative. His experience includes large and small
projects as well as projects ranging from complex hospitals to civil construction.
His civil experience includes construction of bridges, slip formed silos, as well as
hydroelectric rehabilitation.

 

Peter also brings a wealth of knowledge in the areas of managing design-build-
finance-maintain (DBFM) projects that could be readily leveraged with some
our large EPC contracts.

 

He is very interested in our project and I think he has the ability to make a
positive contribution. I would be pleased to set up a call with him at your
convenience so that you could get a better understanding of his skills and
experience first-hand.

 

We can discuss later in the week when I am on site.

 

 

Ed

 

Ed Bush, MBA, P.Eng., PMP

Principal
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PMX Inc.

 

Ph : (416) 222-7691 ext. 231

Fx : (416) 222-0485

Cell: (416) 577-9769

 

ebush@pmx.ca

www.pmx.ca

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of PMX Inc. and
should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
except with PMX Inc.'s written authorization. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.[attachment
"PTsekouras_2015.pdf" deleted by Scott O'Brien/NLHydro]
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